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Malave, Erin

From: ALAN CARMEN [acarmen@belisouth.net]
Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2010 8:41 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change to principle and mailing address

Florida Lintited Linbility Company
SCHEDULEMD LIL.C

Filing Information

Doacument Number LO60000S 669@%
FEI/EIN Nupber 331144050

Date Filed 09705/ 2006

State FLL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 09/01/2006

New address: address change to principle and mailing address

39713 White Peacock Lane
Coconut Creek, Florida 33073

Regards,

/4] Alan ] Carmen

Alan Carmen* CEO* SMD Networks* 5551 3913 White Peacock Lane, ¥ Coconut Creek, FLL 33073 Office: 561.400.7403 *

Customer Service: customerservice@.schedulemd.com

CONFIDENTLALITY NOTICE

This e-matl message from ScheduleMD 1LLC is intended only for the individual or entity 1o which it is addressed. The respective service
marks are property of ScheduleMD LLC; ScheduleDV'M, ScheduleD DS, ScheduleMD. This e-mail may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exemnpt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. If you recetved this e-mail by accident, please

nolify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it.

Disclosure Under IRS Circular 230: To ensure compliance with requirements recently imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax
advice contained in this communication, including any attachments, was nol intended or written fo be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of avording federal fax related penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending lo another party any lax related matters,



